DOCKETED

Docket 07-AFC-06C
Number:

Project Title: Carlsbad Energy Center - Compliance
TN #: 203800
Document Title: Committee Response to Power of Vision Request for Testimony Extension

Description: Extends March 10, 2015 deadline to March 12, 2015 at 3:30 pm. Al
subsequent deadlines remain as before

Filer: Paul Kramer
Organization: Energy Commission Hearing Office
Submitter Role: Committee

Submission 3/9/2015 4:35:49 PM
Date:

Docketed Date: 3/9/2015


file:///C:/Users/svc_SP_Admin/AppData/Local/Temp/18e6ae7b-3d5c-4166-b8ea-c277da77a7ea

State of California

Memorandum

To: All Parties in the Carlsbad Energy Center pate: March 9, 2015
Amendment Proceeding 07-AFC-06C

From: Paul Kramer, Hearing Adviser

subject:  Committee Response to Power of Vision March 9 Request to Extend Testimony Deadline

Opening Testimony Deadline. In response to Power of Vision’s request to extend
the time for filing of testimony, docketed on March 9, 2015 (TN 203787), the
Committee hereby extends the deadline for the filing of exhibits and prepared direct
testimony from tomorrow, Tuesday, March 10, 2015, to Thursday, March 12, 2015, at
3:30 p.m. This allows the Dockets unit to review and approve, and the e-filing system
to distribute the filings before the close of business on Thursday, so that the parties
may consider them in the preparation of their Exhibit Lists and Prehearing Conference
Statements that remain due on Friday, March 13, 2015. Similarly, rebuttal testimony
and, if necessary, revised Exhibit Lists, continue to be due on March 24, 2015.



	Document.pdf
	Document.pdf



